CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

TRIDEX Mo. =21

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Gorner was originally establisbhbed in 1881,

by Eugens F. Molornack, Under General Land S0
DfEfice Contract No. 398, In 1974, the T1O8 RI6E
Bureau of L.and Manasgement Remonumented this SN 858
corner as based on the recovery of original o e s
evidence. Such remonumentation is shown in 1974

the official B.M Notes, Titled "REMONUMENTAT ION
OF CERTAIN OQRIGINAL CORMER FOINTS, TOWNSHIF 10
SOUTH, RANGE 3é EAST. Work wats execuwted bys
Lester E. Fischsr, Cadasteral Surveyor, Under special instruactions
dated May T, 19957, approved May &, 1987, under W. 8. Suwrvey/Group
Nomber 2350, and assignment instructions deted Sept. 135, 1974,

Description of corner evidence found:

Found Z2-1/72"%iron pipe with 3" brass cap stemped
as shown o the DIAGRAM, selt in a poorly canstructed
and deteriorating oound of stone.

Found Bearing Trees as established and described
by the Buwreauw of Land Management, in good condition,
with the proper signs attached.

Dneription of monument ond accessories | estabiished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Reconstructed the mound of stone around the above described iron pipe.
From Whicihg

Fainted & 6" red band at breast ht. around the Bearing Trees as taken by th
Buresaw of Land Mansgement.

This work is performed by:

Douwglas M. Ferguson FLS 848

Mt.Vernon Uregon.

On: Sept. @, 1788

Reter to Map of Survey Mo, 10-3&6~61
Witnesses: D.Mitchell Ferguson % kRen Delano
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